
soauueu MAR ii 22010
Revenue

Form  Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
OMB N0. 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except black lung  8
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to PublicDepartment ol the Treasury .

mama, Revenue SWG, P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 , 2008, and ending June 30 , 20 09

Please c Name of organization Middlesex County College Foundation Inc. D Employer ldenfiicatwn "umbefB Check il applicable use IRS
l:l Address change label or Doing Business M 22 E 6019662

pnnt or
l:l Name change type.

Seel:l Initial return 2600 Woodbridge Avenue
Number and street (or P 0 box il mail is not delivered to street address) Ftoom/suite E T6leDh0ne mlmbef

( 732 ) 906-2564
Specific
Instruc­
tions

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Edison, NJ 08818-3050
l:l Termination

El Amended return G Gross receipts S 5,019,179
l:l Application pending

Director, 2600 Woodbridge Avenue, Edison, NJ 08818
F Name and address of principal officer Michael DaVid"wil5on- Executive H(a) ls this a group retum lor affiliates"/l:lYes lzl No

Hlbl Are aiiaifiiiatesinciuciedv ljves l:lNo
I Tax-exemDlS-181115 Q) 501(c)( 3 )4 (insert no.) E) 4947(a)(1)or E) 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

J Website: P wvvw.mcc-foundation.org H(c)Grou exemption number P

K Type of organization lzl Corporation El Trust lj Association D Other P I L Year of formation 19665 M State of legal domicile NJSummary
1 Briefly describe the organization"s mission or most significant activities" ................................................. ..

Provide scholarships and related financial aid to students of Middlesex County College

Act v t es 8 Govemance

ot ui A on N

Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) .

E Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a). . . . . . .
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .

7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, line 12, column (C).
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. .

66661-16.26-$Q*L"El"If"iiS$"$E55fiIQ5tI6H615651.11166"ii$"66&5i.b"fI5 "AFAIQAA-$26 lif-EfI6E&1i(an 25% of .is asses.

070150)

-I nl 53
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . 40

9
501 - - 7a 0. . . 7b 0

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . . .
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . . . . . .
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . .

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines , 6d, - a/le-F Tie)
12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must qual Igggfslzliljtigliltin-(/lt), line 12l)

Pnor Year Current Year
1,484,400 568,0200 0
777,799 (517,194)3,622 12,567

2,265,821 63,393
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, gtulmn (A), lines 1-3) . .  Q
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, gQ"lj.imn (li)Flll1e*l)4@ .  Q

Salaries, other compensation, employee ben tits l(Part IX column (A) lines 5-(10)

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX colu n (A) "ne 1fLe7))r "fn" . "*
15 , . Q:

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, coIumn(aD).,lir1ek25S:-5 EN#
17
18
19

Expenses

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . .

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-241)-M.w.m*l-, .  219-545
Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 1,390-255

651,519 588,3680 0
519,091 i 455,8790 15,7283

153,059
1,213,034

875,565 11,149,641)

Net Assets or
Fund Ba ances

- 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . . . .
Beginning of Year End of Year

10,076,767 8,397,906
724 29921 Total iiabiiities (Pan x, une 26) . . . . . . . I I

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . . . 9,352,468
646,643

1,151,263

Type or print name and title

@ Signat e Block ,
Under pe I s of perjury I declar th : -. e examined this return, ncluding accompanying schedules and statements. and to the best of my knowledge

and be i s tru corr , and If o e eclaration 0 rgparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledgeSign , Q/.W/l I I /Lf/amz:Sig r of officer I Date
Here * llvllcl-IAEL  bHVIp-1/OIL-V0/0 gXECLi1fii/E D/EECTWQ

preparer S Da Check if Preparefs identifying numberSEI " (see instnictions)

P00204681Pre arer*s ,
p Firm s name (or yours enry J- Murphy, cpAPaid signature ,  GP/4 %)eJ emfployed * IZElN P 26 E 0872281

U59 Oltly if self-employed), , . laddress, and zip + 4 18 Millstone Drive, Cranbury, NJ 08512-3012 Phone no P I I
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . Yes Cl No
For Privacy Act and Papenivork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. cat N6 112a2Y Form 990 (zoos)
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4 IForm 990 (zoos) page 2
Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization*s mission:

Provide scholarships and related financial aid to students of Middlesex County College

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed onthe prior Fomi 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . El Yes lzl No
lf "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any programservices? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . UYesNo
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization*s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

42 (Code: ,,,,,,,,,, ,, ) (Expenses S ,,,,,,, ,,?,19,@21,incIuding grants of $ ,,,,,,,, ,,53QB,,fiS5,8, ) (Revenue S ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,)
.$.9l1.Ql@ l"?.lTil??. .allq .(%l.@@9.q .fl DE Dfiil ii.@-@Y*l.a.r.q?.@ 1.9-5215 .$f9.q?.Q@$-9.f.Ml@.q lE$9)$-9.99.UF9.Y .QQUFLSFL .F?9.f.$.9.a.UF.@9.UJ.e. ........ . .

scholarship program.

4b (Code: ---------- 0 ) (Expenses $ ----------------- U including grants of $ ----------------- U ) (Revenue $ ------------------ --)

4c (Code: ---------- U ) (Expenses $ ----------------- U including grants of S ----------------- U ) (Revenue $ ------------------ --)

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P $ 710,631 (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

Form 990 (zoos)



Form 990 (2008) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization descnbed in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . .
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . . .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part/ . . . . . . . . . .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If "Yes," completeSchedule C, Part ll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), and 501 (c)(6) organizations. ls the organization subject to the section 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . . . . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," completeSchedule D, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ll .
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?lf "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part ll/ . . . . . . . . . , .
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X3 or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part /V . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 25?lf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization receive an audited financial statement forthe year for which it is completing this return
that was prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xll, and XIII , .
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . .
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.? . . . .
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the U.S.? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part I .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part I/ .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part III . . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part/
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll
Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll/
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . .
Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts I and ll
Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and /II

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vll, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5? If "Yes," completeScheduleJ. .  . .. . .   ..
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002?lf "Yes," answer questions
24b-24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to quest/on 25. , . . . .
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the yearto defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . .
Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified
person from a prior yeaf? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . . . . . . . . .
Was a Ioan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization*s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I/ .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or
substantial contnbutor, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill

L

24a
24b

240
24d

27

Yes

11/l.LL.­
-3-.12?.­
L5-.l.
-6-.li
L-.L
*Ll­
.L2­1o J
11 JL./i
1a

14a

14b

L.-1
16 -fl18/L.-1
20
21AJ?
23

ll
ELLla

Form 990 (zoos)



Form 990 (zoos) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee"

Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or
employee), or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity
(individually or collectively with other person(s) listed in Part Vll, Section A)? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L,PartlV......  ..
Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization? lf "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . . . . . . . .
Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a
professional corporation) doing business with the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part /V .
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? lf "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . .
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? lf "Yes," complete Schedule N,Part I , . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?lf "Yes, "completeSchedule N, Part ll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 .7701-2 and 301.7701 -3? If "Yes," complete Schedule Fl, Part/ . . . . . . .
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts ll,lll, IV, and V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . .
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," completeScheduleFl,PartV,/ine2 . .......... .. . .. .
Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . .
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part

Yes No

28a J
28b v/
28c J29 J
30 J
31 J
32 J
33 J
34 J
35 J
36 J
31 J
Form 990 (zoos)



U rForm 990 (zoos) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
c

2a

b

3a

b

4a

b

5a
b
c

6a
b

7
B

b
c

d
e

f
9
h

8

9
a
b

10
a
b

11

a
b

12a
b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . . . . .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax I 1Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 23

No

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of .A  "
U.S information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . 13 8 * fi I I
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . m 0 -,y

1c 1/

YBS

at%%*

awww:

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fi/e this return. (see
instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered bythisreturn?......   ..
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . .
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financialaccount)?....
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P .............................................................. ..
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Fomt 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity
Regarding Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . . .
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions orgifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than

lf "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . , . 1C J
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . LED.ji 32* f.Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personalbenefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
For all contnbutions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .
For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C asrequired?.....  .
Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section
509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . .
Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . .
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . .
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12. . . wiGross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, for public use of club facilities m
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113 1
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources againstamounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . nb

92b/
4

16"*
*x :EE * ":aa "

3b

4a /
5a Jsb J

ai#/67*

9b

ft
miaww

, .5
*cf* -"fri

H 3"? -as

1%,

5c6a v/
6b

* 4,  *Z Lrf 5
7a /
"Ib

55% it7e /"rf J-79.2
7h

1,   ggi 1L.s......
9a

@@

4.

. t
1-iz :i .,
xi) J: I

*-1 X -*.4

,$324

Q-ii..

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
. L 2??If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. I 12bI

Form 990 (zoos)



I .
nl ,IForm 990 (zoos) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the 4 .
circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 1

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . . . . . . " .1  5 2b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . . . . . m 40 j ff "
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with $4.1.

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . 24/
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ,
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the pnor Form 990 was iled?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organizations assets?
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . .
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more membersof the goveming body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? .  y N, /V

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during -in  1,the Year by the following:     *sf
a The governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . .

9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . .
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . .
Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization"s goveming body before it was filed? All organizations
must descnbe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 . . . . .

11 ls there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization"s mailing address? lf "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . 11 J

Section B. Policies

-2

vm swf
we were

13 mf
3?

our-Aw

X

XX X

7a J

8a J
Bb J9a J
9b

1o
10 J

Yes No

128 Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? lf "No," go to line 13 . ll#
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could giverise to conflicts? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"describe in Schedule O how this is done . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . .
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? .  .  v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 35"?" i N iindependent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision: * V

a The organization"s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official? . . .
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)
Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  I

b lf "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate  Iits participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard it rx   A
the organization*s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P,,,N,9YY,-,l9,fE9)l ...................................... ..
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
El Own website lZl Another*s website lzl Upon request

19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: v .Mi9.h9.el1-.Qaxiezwilsanend.Qvlnaz. EatlimalatE9.lin.@l@$iszn-9m9s2.l7.32)9.Q6:Z59ft ........................ -.

12c J13 13 J
15a J15b J

Eejf16a

20

Form 990 (zoos)



-1Form 990 (zoos) page 7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

0 List all of the organization"s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List the organization*s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organlzations.

o List all of the organization*s fonner officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

0 List all of the organization"s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees: officers: key employees: highest
compensated employeesg and former such persons.
Cl Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.IA) (B)

Name and Title Average
hours per

week
OH

rope: p

5
E­

np/tSSXSTLI) 2

5

U0 I-nl-NS

.-s

FLIE

.Q

99S

(C)

S

IBO

X
(D

aa/lo diua A

eaffc di.u
patesuaduioo tsauti

Position (check all that apply)
m E

.iauuog

(D)

Fleportable
compensation

from
the

organization
(VV-2/1099-MISC)

(E)

Fleportable
compensation

from related
organizations

(VV-2/1099-MISC)

(F)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Michael J. David-Wilson
Executive Director

40+ J 109,533 0 35,466

,Chairperson
B.*1i?.*.*.P.@P.9.h.?F$Y ........................... .. various J 0 0 0

-4@.99.L.i9.lin.e.Hans9sls.l?9na ............... ..
First Vice Chairperson

various J 0 0 0

John V. Visceqlia
Second Vice Chairperson

various J 0 0 0

Barbara J. Bernard
Third Vice Chairperson

various J 0 0 0

Treasurer
8.99219. .E.-. Berger. .GBA ................... -­ various J 0 0 0

.Secretary
T.*19.f11.@s*-.IS9ft9i1-../SIA. ..................... -. various J 0 0 0

Edmund o. Andich
Director

various J 0 0 0

,Director
Frank I-.Anti.S.ell.-P.E.P.P .................. -­ vadous J 0 0 0

Bernie Bailey
Director

various J 0 0 0

Jean Battaglia
Director various J 0 0 0

*Hank Bauer
Director

vadous J 0 0 0

,Director
R.@ndy.Be.f.ls9yy ............................. .. various J 0 0 0

*Director
-$.ies9y..$-.9hc@i,.Eb.l2 ..................... .. various J 0 0 0

-B9Psr$.9.ia139 .............................. .­
Director

various J 0 0 0

Albina Chismar
Director various J 0 0 0

Form 990 (zoos)
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Name and title Average

hours per
week

pai p io
eetsru enp /i pu

aaysnn euo n tsu

.ies

eeko dwe A

eako du.i
pamsueduioo tseqti

iauuo

as
Position (check all that apply)

- - 2 5 .n

JO

-Q

Reportable Fleportable
compensation compensationfrom from related

the organizations
organization (W-21099-MISC)

(W-2/1099-MISC)

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)(Al (Bl (C) (D) (El (Fl
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Diane Conboy
Dil"eCIOf various J 0 0 0

Maryann Conners
l"5i"re7ctb"i-" """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" " various J 0 0 0

Donald R. Drost Jr
DITCCIOI" vanous J 0 121,176 1 7,484

William Egbert
Director vanous J i 0 0 0

5ylVE$lOf PGFRBDUBZ
UITCCIOI* various J 0 0 0

Mark Finkelstein
Director various J 0 0 0

Ronald C. Goldfarb, JD
DTFGCTOF various J 0 140,551 20,029

Dr. Karen L Hays
Director """"""""""""""" " various J 0 137,595 6,613

Agnes A Hirsch, Ed D
DlfeCf0f various J 0 0 0

John A Hoffman, Esq
Di rector vanous J 0 0 0

Joun J Hogan
DiI"eCf0r vanous J 0 0 0

Samuel C lnglese, Esq
DITGCTOI* various J 0 0 0

Saleem Iqbal
DI FBCTOI"

vanous J 0 0 0

1b Total . . . . .. ..P
2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the

organization P one

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual. .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . . .

Yes No

BIZ ./

IIS /I5 J
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.(Al (Bl (ClName and business address Descnption of services Compensation

None

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in *W 7 is g gicompensation from the organizationb None ,gt 41,, & ta
Form 990 (zoos)
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue

was

x . .
ss:a...aga:a5g-:.-"5-*i-r

ns, gifts, grants
lar amounts

Contr but o
and other s mi

b
c
d
e
f

9
h

av,

*ir

,Aw
as.

.  :ge  af: pf. Total revenue Fielatedo Unrelated.ri*Z*i .  J em...-. exempt biie....:.s .s-A  J, t ,win F W . 5...- -1-  :-:-:- kfyfxfgjsy it il.. USIFIGSS
(Al (B) r (C) (D)Revenue

excluded from tax

Q .A
IDea

Federated campaigns .
Membership dues .
Fundraising events
Related organizations
Govemment grants (contributions).

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a­
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

137,075

430,945
0

1 3 e

rf.  "M
-were

1

eg*

at *SI nf *,,,,   .,., if-2-ia, -ea *M*  (iw
* : I r I " * "   :.:5.ff "  "-1-ei.-.-".-. :::.: .  2- r we .l.    -if  - .- sJa- fp ftgsf

235..

aa%....W*

3,
.R ,K V

Y revenue-asft- 4 " rxgjfkw   W  73. I  (T1 *fn ,T*n*J.:. .e5.5.,.,,g-5.5.5,, , , ­
1 . " 4 fx W 1 f, A ig f *""E5i5i5:.:5...-,.  rl xgi +25 .2 1 tie: .Q * z( , Era*

. V. 5. g ( . s, x -1 wer"

rssigg 3,

ki-e.

t if .Z I. *. a A H... 9,. ....,. . 1 -:-:.e.5.5..,,-.ef.-.-:.5.5.5.5.e.-:,.,.,e.- W * ,ia-"j.j*I..  ,y fee* 1*- ff* is
se: *tar ta  ** *  4,asaeaeaeaeaeaemeae -1:: *iff .I1 -3*. 11.# -......- /I We mv 1
:: " .asf , 5 -- -r. 13 fi* 2*.a:a:a:a:a:a.:.s%a:a:a.,- s Q, 13 - 53-"K 5 -2:.:--:K Q* *,..**? 1*, * x,, 9., sf 1-. -...,.,.,.,-,..:.:.:.:. -..:. - .mf K .tvgvi

ses ozo  $3
,

*-,@9459
ffl*t ,f

gk yy)/.#.w, il.

, Z amines
Qfwm wr, *W1* a* ea

mu :Aww

LlRd8t" SBCUORS

512, 515%, or 5141.2:. E: X

-fi
*i .M

, Q
. v ,, .....--.....  , .,,. r.mar 1.. .re fr: .:.:.:--- ..... t

, *i, ,ey
s 2?

we­

s%sQ**

-*si-f .4Q2z.i,
?*J5*"%wf5J.* S2 f ".e st "*."r, *. yeas

Program Serv ce Revenue

2a
b
c
d
e
f
9

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code Wg " *L* ww

fri.

"KW

1 l.i.iw."9.,., . .. , , 82 ,.,  .  ..
:a:::..,:E5( r 3 :N-*.3* H it *iq me :---:-::a,. mv: I, 55...- a* is -  .W.   is 2. 2 ,l

, P

lu
sis..

Other Revenue

1

3

4
5

6a
b
c
d

7a

b

c
d

8a

b
c

9a

b
c

0a

b
c

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . . . P
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds PRoyalties. . . . . ....P

0) Real (ii) Personal

211,865 211,865

Gross Rents .
wtf..-ve..  sweet* .yea

../
1x

Less: rental expenses

*N . . e, *V * ww ,.525 ,, e iii". * a *2  e ii X. .  e.. "  ::-ee.. - * H "-ie 2525252525252:-.H12 .  1.: , 5:* lf*$i..::f-:s:s:..: Q,""  ii...  :f."3rf% sit fziiiiiiiifl *  -1-ff-*M3i  "M-e.i*:f*" e   ja   .9. . , ,..,,,,.,i,.,,3.,.,.,.,.,.,.% ,,,.,(E,., A ../W ,es ) *il  S3 ,. ,$,.,. 9.. Q? ,N31 Y , mg,-43   rg" .  " f 5
fi..,fv..,.,.,.,.,.,. ,

Rental income or (loss)
"I ..   s.:e:e:e:e:e..:s fwif*   35...*r:u..  ...fe3.....*..x

%*%v

3.5*

,ef
W5 1

.. ,"4

4*# It-:$91 @$ r%iS"1fwe M we,t, .. ,
*r . f* B :":::::s- .

M,-fV.*y***"-2 H Rf

15...: i*-:ft-:Ie

Net rental income or (loss) . P
Gross amount from sales of U) Securmes (ii) Other

Zkta

.W -,.95-, "wi - 9.. -..
assets other than inventory 4.158.716

me
A1-Earl

Less cost or other basis

if.

"
E-K1

WI

at

and sales expenses , 4-387-775

.gy
5?#

"W1" ,.%,

...

51" VvtAss, .S-e........,.-fl eff ew.

Gain or (loss) . . (729-059
Net gain or (loss) . . . .
Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $ ....131.0.7.5
of contributions reported on line 1 c).
See Part IV, line 18 . .
Less: direct expenses .

a
b

. . P (

" *  *s* "- A 4* -Eel"*i:iei:*:i:ie--.:eie*"- " 5" f  I"  f 5%. e-. ,  es?-.   e- wi f -- 12- *rag ff *.- -ru" ,. f.-1%uns-af--s:s:1:a:s:s:. L i .-" ::a:sru.:-:.::9:s:s:s:a.+-a.ea*-*"""** * V ""* "*  ." -.:a:a:sxs- " - * "-t*-2-*1   V* 55:* --:a: .es-*--1 -4::a.-**-.- F- E  ..,.a:......-,131-::a:a:a:as.. * * it ... ,,.,.,f@.,  .. ix..  * .sf ,ees   0 L W ii,
729,059)

. "4*t:5:a"5sa"5-:"a:5se:s:s-:A:-vgirrstveii i M - ri mfr -aiaiasaiaiaia-,:-*  mf- - "*"*:":aiai:ia:.. 1 .ffl -w  *H-"-,aesgs-ias:ss5s*f-" -W  if ri. ,ww *  .:j  M-,V :*  , .A-1 tw" *t
ai:   *l 1911- " M *wa weft  *".-*" T193. e   5, Q-ip ru* ­
1 .:--,-,:" "*iEf.:i*"" .-:E255 *tw 1%* e:..:-sie. H *$7 1. I" A "geo... -A .,: is 3.f...s.-:.:.:.sa :.2-.F A my fries:-...f-:?.e5.:.:.:.:.s  la A  ,

:.......2,.%9uA, F,
(729,059)

Wnt*e*f:1YgT W Zia" V* -  *.

-       ".ir az  ee*  ft.. ra- , #2. .
Mit

.."4, :esp

M
E"

*W*

,.   .--:.-*se:es*-*se:e:e:s-1 ,*lt.., u .­
M :A g -f.%  :.:-...(....I- .3$.,.......g.....a qi H 3 . f ax, Q2 # i , 5 .9r x i  Q* Y --e-:::2:1we1as-a:a:s5s5s5s5s:saeg8,. 2, tg, a Na. fe:  ---"-: 2 ":ia:aiaiae-* .3 . .-..--e:i:i:i-::f*saiaiax:- .. fabx . -. ?, -  ,--".-s.2..:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:t .-" -5.4-5 ...ev Je.: * ,yy  :-:-:-:,,,-":s-*1:"- "ii, *f -ij4 *f . . . I? ...-3 M. .,. .,.,.,.5.5.5.5.5.5.5.5...ge A 0..

.,"..re2-5,-.
1 I

QQ( gg
68,891
68,011

5"". .i

.Q l    .4 ft,...am .. $ & :P
*be 1*" * E

- H -.$1 (5:st A M gazes 1 *is, X , .

1

,&J

si

.. L  2. f -:5:,,:. vw* F" 5
:rv  *el

X25.

eaaafzfam"

-A x

el.­ fa 3# 3, . 5,2?

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . P

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Pait IV, line 19 . .
Less: direct expenses. . .
Net income or (loss) from gaming ac

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . .
Less: cost of goods sold
Net income or (loss) from sales of inve

8
b

Q
WO

Q
@C

Wi"

YR* M.

*$55.

5%? ,.1 , ,
ggi*-can *fe* e%@ *
S2135 79.4  gt

ei.

2.

vis*
3?*

ff s. "
- * .-- .5:a:s:s:s:":a:s:1:s:a-.-I :-  H 9 , X .. mi.. H

fi* *Q

,
---.-.H-. f.  - . T I 352. . . . -.-:-:.:.:..,..:.

ei*-*:,tf"T":te1" * af*  4:. i  ****m"5,.,.... C . % 9...... -,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,,a,.,:z:..  .-, es V.*E* :es T* S 53:41 *f , s xfgiv: . 5* at-ess(
KJ 2:2" * * t gt iv:sas K* *IU-fit t 1 to

I
laifuahf.,  faq....i)...a- .,  t.We m- f. -::-:-:-.,. vs 1

.

qgmjgwz

"8 fe-*???:f),"::f

2212"". .t
W $3, A.,.

I. gggs..A

J) . 3
* t tem E53?, :ld, .

3.*

tiv

a
b

ities . P
W

51
2532

-..    E *#1 9
.am xr-1-t.5.,.5.,.5.,.,.5.5.a.,.,., .,.e.,.,.,-,.,.,.,.,#*  ,ir ,.. L .tp .. . sit. ef.-*,.,.,.,..,.,.,. ,.,.,.,,,., ---e.,.,.,.,.e,.- .-a..,,.,.,., -.,.,.,-., 1,
.. - 1 -1?*  ........... , 2. -5...... ,,,,,.a,  . x -N 15 .,. X , A v 2(  .,.......5:5.:-. -Ig 9.- "Es-"-.M . --a:rass:s:i- t" """* *i* " * . a:s-s:s:a:a:s:s:s:..--:Fw-." "Yi:*- * " "-.:. . ".091 W* * Y * $1-".-aes

is aiaiaems -I-1-?-i--*---:Easiest ,N - 5*  , a. :i:iai:eaiasa@aiayfi*fsie-t1* *Hep 1 "" E:::::s* X* n f - """*"*"

2*

*3
,mf

Wsfzw

i M9%*

Mememm

551.295,? ef...

.Z

nto . P
Miscellaneous Revenue

VY

Business Code 27% iz,

HWY#

.
:ml
Y $3

,

ii?"
ia

it

fffi?

*.221
. ar?

ca
QTQSMW .

1 1a
b
c
d
e

2

In-kind support

All other revenue . .
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3,
9c, 10c, and 11e . . . .

11,687 11.687

4.

...P
5, 6d, 7d, 8C,. . . P

1* *I r- .@4133 7* " 1* N"  . "CT, *a   fm.-gee.:   ew 5

9%.

63,393 12,567 (517,194)­
Ferm 990 (zoos)



r . ,Form 990 (zoos) Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b: 8b: 9b: and 10h af Part VIH- expenses general expenses expenses

(Al (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9
10
11

3
b
C

d
6
f
9

12
13
14
15
16
17

18

1 9

20
21

22
23

24

OQOUN
N
U1-oi

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 .
Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .
Other salaries and wages . . . . .
Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits . .
Payroll taxes . .
Fees for services (non-employees).
Management . . . .
Legal . . .
Accounting
Lobbying . . . . . .
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees . .Other . . . . .
Advertising and promotion .
Office expenses . . . .
information technology
Royalties . . . .
Occupancy . . . . .Travel,........
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings .Interest . . . . .
Payments to affiliates . .
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .Insurance . . . .
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.)
*5*.*FP*.*.ifY. Fl.i.5.t.*".if*.E*.t19FP? ....................... . .

9.95).? 51.16? E 91? RUF? P UF? .$?.f.Yi.*???1 ......... . .
Accrued vacation
5355.1iij49ii$E$kiii-ilbl-iiiriiifiiIllflllfifff
Uncollectible accounts expense
All other expenses ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f

,rx QQ L-M.: t-3.12:# &,1Es&N**:x,i:h* 1.2,,
588,368

.,* ,
5 IE

588,368

11521

:vi $1

f eral FiimjaiM iii* 1

, ,Q 195911, 4*.  .ae-aa..,:..X 9: tg 9
5 2" Q*

(if 1 . ,
*tis

xg* i ... 99 3* 45 991,:, U., g
r ,*-v

1 tts/2...1 f
ww .,.,. ,.11AJ,  1.­* .-39

5  1.5.5, if   5

-9..

2 .,212-ii..1"3 3 iz- i
102,734 41,094 61,640

225,080 54,793 99,393 70,894

25,040 6,010 11,017 8,013
74.703 17,929 32,869 23,905
28,320 6,797 12,461 9,062

6,590 1,582 2,899 2,109

15,728 15,728
31,731 7,615 13,962 10,154

7,101 1,704 3,125 2,272
2,757 662 1,213 882

12,211 2,931 5.373 3,907

4,800 1,152 2,112 1,536
3,063 135 1,345 980

7,340 1,761 3,230 2,349

4.659 1,118 1,491

miWWW

if

, .W

QZTK

4 View
*G

4

*iii

*fit*

2,050

x NKi"i"""+-.:::.,..i -. ": ...I :5*-1:"-"-..*:" ..15E5E5E5E5E5E5,5E5I5E5E:I:if I 6 "P

,Q ,.,gJ,,,?nz. $5

"%iI*3%*if*

. .1, * V, . * 1: *-19­
2,664

.,1,.j,-%,f.,.,g:f * .ft 5 52..f.i  , .i :,c15,i.,,ei- be . * rx .  $2 *lfxwv
639 1 ,1 72

,g *ge 3,:  :gsgsggse--.1-15 -51121.. -9. assi-25 2,: "

321 .,,*::1s.+  - (gt33. 1.  Ng-J..
H25... kit-* .egg .$25.21.-2 ,,ff *frwx me , "zrmm-.

15,411 3,699 6,781 4,931
16,673 4,002 7,336 5,335

1 ,483 356 652 475
35,235 8,456 1 5,504 11,215

1,343 322 591 430
1,213,034 710,631 264,182 238,221

26 Joint Costs. Check here P Ei if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign andfundraising solicitation . . .

Form 990 (zoos)
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Balance Sheet
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

124,022

-I

-L

Cash-non-interest-beanng . . 276,103
1.761.617

N

N

Savings and temporary cash investments . 416,455
1,181,316

W

(9

Pledges and grants receivable, net . . . . . . . . 88,965
237,879

5

-B

Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . 88,483

UI

Receivables from cunent and former officers, directors, trustees, key
5employees, or other related parties. Complete Part ll of Schedule L

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 2*? .. $8.-3.6
I4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). CompletePart ll of Schedule L . . . . . . .

U)

ts

si

-1

Notes and loans receivable, net . . .

Se

W

Q

Inventories for sale or use . . . . . .

As

eo

8,500

(D

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . 3,680

Qtzpgfpkiil/3

5E?552if:v2

. 52%

3

N.. ,
W". .

2 .

x

.A
O
N

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis 103 551535
Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete as f.. 3.3,... .  #Y

g

b .1 K

.IZ 213852 as
Pan vi of scneduieo . . . . 10b 61.074 9-260100 5,461

11 Investments-publicly traded securities . . . . . , 6,754,113 11 1,518,159
1212 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11
1313 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .
1414 Intangible assets . . . . .Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . 1515

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . 10,076,767 16 8,397,906
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . 851942 17 63,46318 Grants payable . . . 6261157 13 577.57019 Deferred revenue. . . . . . . . . . 12-200 19 5,610

2020 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . .
21 Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . v 21I: . vs we , gg.. ,Y

S 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key * "$233 -1
employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified

b I

13 y. ,,*,.

L"a

persons. Complete Part ll of ScheduIeL . . . . . . . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 2324 Unsecured notes and loans payable . . . . . 24

25
724,299 26

Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . . . .25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines17through 25. . . . . . . . 646,643

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P Cl and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

DOES

3. 1 3.
- 27 Unrestricted net assets. . . . . . (403-051) 11,236,343)

.f. 52%.* 1 6172:­
27

880.456 2828 Temporarily restncted net assets . . . . . . 1,553,995

d

29 Permanently restncted net assets . . . . . . 8-375-073 29 7,433,611

Fun

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here b lj
and complete lines 30 through 34.

X   I 1
gain.

1  3f 1.

SS8tS Of

39 30
31

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . .
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . 31

A

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32

Net

Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . 9.352.468 33 7,751,26333
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 10,076,767 34 8,397,906

Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cl Cash IZ Accrual El Other
2a Were the organization*s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Were the organization*s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . .
If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . .
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth inthe Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . .
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? .

b
c

3a

b

U*1 IREMIiillf
x x I 5

Form 990 (2008)



SCHEDULE A oivis No 1545 0047
(Form 990 0,990-EZ) Public Charity-Status and Public Support 0To be completed by all section 501 (c)(3) organizations and section 494-7(a)(1)  8

nonexempt charitable trusts. Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury - - - ,lmemal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990 EZ. p See separate instructions. InspectlonName of the organization Employer identification number
Middlesex County College Foundation Inc. 22 i 6079662
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.)-(see instructions)
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

1 Ei A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 Ei A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

-hu

DD

hospitaI"s name, city, and state: ....................................................................................... ..

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H)
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

5 IZI An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part ll)

6 III A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
El7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 U A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 lj An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33*/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33*/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

10 Ei An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)
11 lj An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a El Type I b III Type ll c Ei Type Ill-Functionally integrated d III Type Ill-Other

e III By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type ll, or Type III supportingorganization, check this box . . . . . . . .
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the

following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii)

and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . .
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . . . . .
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? . . . . . . .

h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.

-5 -I-If -i.

as -:J

0
U

Z
O

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iiD Type of organization Uv) ls the organization (v) Did you notify (vi) ls the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 in col (i) listed in your the organization in organization in col support

above or IRC section goveming document? col (i) of your (i) organized In the(see instructions)) support? U S 7Yes No Yes No Yes No

m&&&waw$*Pv

Y*
t

mtv*

15,Q,,,& if, t

1, N

Total 1( , X
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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support soheouie for organizations Described in seotions 11o(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 11o(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
1

2

3

4
5

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .

Tax revenues levied for the organization*s
benefit and either paid to or expended onits behalf . . . . .
The value of sen/ices or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
Total. Add lines 1-3 . . . .
The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

1,779,691 874,491 1,718,318 1,484,400 567,910 6,424,810

29,978 30,278 33,747 32,888 32,363 159,254

555555?" - J." vt 4 : 3 T* 4 .1 * re --555555:"-*i5i5i"""f*:*f*f*f*f*f":*:*­

.f%m%i,,. X Tig, ,M gf .tag Mt)

:www

0..

53822

1,809,669 904,769 1,752,065 A ,517,288 V A
24?* 3?.,  1":  .  - -i-is:s-*- 355255:: :i5iai5iriririririrr-i:.,.,i-"Z     55,2353,

600,273

q.....l*:fr .,, "fx, -* si. -. g

* 24%sE,sga:a:agi5sgsgs5:5is1
Tiwitfeir.

.e

A

ye

6, 584,064

6
shown on line 11, column (t) . .
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

QQ?

-e V , ,   - spear* sr* .6/,.f *r

ti Q4

wee,-r,,,%&mmestttmwr 1 tt it if et it

W5

" *M663 ww" lfi?"...T5-$17 ,$71,E  fest?
3,094,210
3.489.854

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

7

8

9

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4 . . .
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similarsources . . . . .
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ,   fiffsfigif  QTf?r1f?%i1?*@*t$?53i?3%,?t3l-15555

1 2

(a) 2004 (bi 2005 (o) aooe (ti) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

1,809,669 904,769 1,752,065 1,517,288 600,273 6,584,064

324,067 346,611 426,249 732,207 180,133 2,009,267

8,593,331

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . .
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizationls first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . .

year as a section
501 (QQ D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14

15
16a

Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (1)) .
Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f . . .
33*/e % support test-2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/a
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14 40.61 0/,,15 %
% or more, check this box

*EI
b 331/s % support test-2007. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33*/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .P
10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,P

El
17a

CI

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,P

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions P
II
III

Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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i suppcn schedule for organizaiicne Described in seciicn 5o9(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part l.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.") . . . .

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services perfomied, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization"s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organization*s
benefit and either paid to or expended onits behalf . . .

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines1-5 . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 100, 11, and 12 for the
year or $5,000 . . . .

c Add lines 7a and 7b . .

8 Public SUPP0" lsubff-20* "ne 70 "Om M 9.- .   ...-...... .. ., - . ... ,,.....,,.,,,. ,. . ,.iine 6.) . . . . "*...f%ti"2f aw  at   igitiaiif
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6 . . . .

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similarsources . .

$55

git

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

c Add lines 10a and 10b . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularlycarried on . . . . .

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) .

13 lxgal 33*"P"(*- t/*df* *@5911 0?- ll- ,
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization*s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)or anization, check this box and stop here P lj
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (0 divided by line 13, column (f)) , 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27g . . . 16 %S t" D. C t ti fl t tl Pec ion ompu a on o nves men ncome ercentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %18 " . . . . In %Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27h
19a 33*/e % support tests-2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33*/a %, and line

17 is not more than 33*/e %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization v lj
b 33*/a % support tests-2007. lf the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33*/a %, and

line 18 is not more than 33*/e %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P III
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P El

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part ll, line 103

Part ll, line 17a or 17bg or Part III, line 12. Provide any other additional information. (see instructions)

Schedule A (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



SCHEDULE D oiviis N0 15-154x047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that Open t0 PUbliC
,?,?g,f2,mSQf,eo,:ul:esZ:,ZZuW answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Middlesex County College Foundation Inc. 22 5 6079662
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

UIACDYQ-li

Total number at end of year .
Aggregate contnbutions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year) .
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization"s property, subject to the organization"s exclusive legal control? . . U Yes lj No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or otherimpermissible private benefit? , . . . . . . . . . . . . . EI Yes II) No

@ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) El Preservation of an historically important land area
EI Protection of natural habitat El Preservation of certified historic structure
El Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consen/ation easement
on the last day of the tax year

wr- ,tt*
K
*.
i

Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . .
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . .

3 Number of consen/ation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year P ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located v ................. ..
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . lj Yes lj No
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the yearb ................. ..
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year# 5 ................. ..
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

17o(h)(4)(i3)(i) and section 17o(n)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . . . . . . . II Yes Cl No
9 ln Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization"s financial statements that descnbes
the organizations accounting for conservation easements.

Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part lV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1 . P $ ...................... ..
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . , , , . . , . P $ ...................... .­

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Fonn 990, Part Vlll, line 1 . . , , , , , . , , . . P $ ...................... -­
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . , , . . , , , , . P $ ...................... -­

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instnictions for Form 990. Cat No 522830 schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization*s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):

a ij Public exhibition d Ei Loan or exchange programs
b Ei Scholarly research e ij Other ................................................. .­
c ij Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization"s collections and explain how they further the organization*s exempt purpose in
Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization*s collection? . EI Yes III No

Part IV Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Y Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets notincluded on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . . . . ij Yes ij No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amountc Beginning balance . . . 16d Additions during the year , . . 1de Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . 19f Ending balance . . . . . . . . . 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? . . . . . . . . ij Yes ij No
b If "Yes," explain the anangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Com lete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year , (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back.
r 25 e e i vt .v& 4 A $­

e%%@$
if iiw1 -et

-L ee

E? A?
x $W%*

1a Beginning of year balance, , 3,375,073 5 /"ii *M5 %""$"&5i"* 5"",   L5*
b Contnbutions . . . . 88,199 Q" "gi Y  *fn* .ifmai  "Sr" "iheirefgtQt#55c Investment earnin9s or losses . rg? il $- . .gf  sa?" fr A 5  iff/ .d Grants or scholarships . .  tl *"1 $1 A i *J  f v-eye :fee  Sf
e Other expenditures for facilities 6 "*fr%?.? f* 1?    ffJ ) 1 Land programs . . . 0.529.661)  , 1 1 .f $1 .ea 1. A: seretfstt  -. efstse ,. I
f Administrative expenses . $w*e A eff new er .J as zieettfsfswlem f. we ameri. as 1 .
g End ofyear balance . . 7433,611 f.- .W at was , - QMSQ, &,,e. f .  Q icl Q . Z

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P ............. -,%
b Permanent endowment P ............ .. %
c Term endowment P ,,,,,,,,,,,, -- %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .(ii) related organizations . . . . . . . . . .

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . .
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization*s endowment funds.
Part VI Investments-Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other P (c) Depreciation (d) Book value

,n.t...lf...e.

0
UIllli

x x 5

(investment) basis (other)ia Land . . . .  -Us
b Buildings, . .
c Leasehold improvementsd Eqwpment U - u 1 . 66,535 61,074 5,461e Other . . . . . .

Iotal. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column (d) should equal Forrn 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . , P 5,461
Schedule D (Form 9%) 2008
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Part VII Investments-Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of secunty or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value
Financial derivatives and other financial products .
Closely-held equity interests . . .
Other .............................................. -­

Etal. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, PartX, col (B) line 12 ) P  Qu. QM "#*#3,i.,.  A
Part VIII Investments-Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

,&l*s.

?0iai.(c0/umn fiysnou/dequa/Farm 99o,Panx,c0i (B)/me ia) v "  "*  * i  "  1
Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) I/ne 15.) . , , b
other Liabilities. see Form 990, Pan x, iine 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Amount gp 4 Q  Z l mf x M i g- TZ QT),/V 93
federal income taxes7 r/X. W t.W., ir"" W E - 1 is ,.* " Y - i "ei 54Q ,,, .

i  ::a,.a,, Mu...

Q1 . 1. ,A t

19

gi

,ng , ifW- Kli
,

1. , .f
,uf tv

. I t­
1.. M. .

5 w. , ,, 1

3 3a Q ii* : if *gags 2535 ,gil %ts i

nt.,ti ,can-.

.Qu  5 i- Lei i iii" ff asia
Bital. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) P QE) ig Q 1,5, ,gg ,  W,
In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzation*s financial statements that reports the organizations liability for
uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

Schedule D (Fom1 990) 2008
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enue ( orm , co umn (A) ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990 Part IX column (A) line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilitiesIn t t

SCDQNQLH-BCHN

ves men expenses . .
Prior period adjustments
Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . . . . .
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8 . . . . . .
Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 .

63,393
1,213,034

1,149,641
(451,564)

451,564
, 10 (1 ,601,205)

U

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total rev F 990, Part Vlll l , I" . . . . . . . . . .

art XII Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

IQ-A

a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . .
b Donated sen/ices and use of facilities .
c Recoveries of prior year grants .
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) .e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . .3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . .

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . .
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

12a...24

- F 1 160,120
s st
6%

(129,059)

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .cAddIines4aand4b .. ..... ..

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990 Part

1 4a
4b

- n A 26 129,059A 3 31,661
.11
5:915331 732 3 asf?9, ,vs . 4* .ww-.

I, line 12). .
. . 46 31,132. 5 63,393

I Statements With Expenses per Return
5 ,
Part XIII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financia
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated sen/ices and use of facilities . . . . .b Prior year adjustments . . . .
c Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 . .
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . .
e Add lines 2a through 2d . . . . . .

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . . . . .
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . . .c Add lines 4a and 4b . . . . . . .

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990,

sage

1,130,623

1 2,361,9250 6
Q*-sfix* Q
619.143

gjitjasg#1 ist.. tssw­wwe"

Part I, line 18.)

4a 1 1:8365" 2...
3# ttfEB 3.:f1,...i3"?32

*A @1125:

i l Y 1,180,6231 I 3 1,131,302
31 132

46 31,132. 5 1,213,0345

Part XIV Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9: Part Ill, lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b: Part V, line 4: Part X: Part XI, line 8: Part XII, lines 2d and 4b: and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b.

Part XII, line 2d: realized losses on security transactions

Part XIII, line 2d: realized (729,059) and unrealized (451,563) losses on security transactions

Part V, line 1e consists of transfers to Board designated net assets of 1,299,646 and donor releases of lost endowment

value of 230,015.

Part V, line 4: The organization"s intended use of endowment funds is to realize a total investment return that will allow it

to continue annual awards of scholarships and related financial aid to students. Part V includes only permanently

restricted net assets in the reconciliation: line 1e includes $1,299,646 transferred to board designated net assets.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Part XIV Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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sciiEi:iui.is c Supplemental information Regarding OMB N" "M00"
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Dena,-(mem of the 1-,easwy P Attach to Fonn 990 or Form 990-EZ. Must be completed by organizations that answer "Yes" to Form 990, Part N, lines 17, open To public
Internal Revenue Service 18, or 19, and by organizations that eiitar more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. InspectionName of the organization Employer idenbfication number
Middlesex County College Foundation lnc. 22 2 6079662
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b Email solicitations f El Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d ln-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vll) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes E No

b lf "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table.

G) Name of individual (ii) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser have (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
of entity (fundraiser) custody or control of from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)contributions*7 fundraiser listed in organization

col 6)

Yes No

Advantage Consulting telefundraisini J 19,145 15,728 3,417

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.
.NEYHFFEQY .................................................................................................................................... -­

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstnictions for Form 990. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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m Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, I ine 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (C) Olhef EVem5
Golf Classic Scholarship Ball

(event type) (event type) (total number)

(d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through

col (c))

GFILIC

1 Gross receipts . 58,445 146,641 205,966

Rev

2 Less: Charitable
contnbutions. . . 28,420 108,655 137,075

3 Gross revenue (line 1
minus line 2) . . . 30,025 37,986 68,891

4 Cash pnzes . 3,050 10,576 13,626

SES

5 Non-cash prizes. .

Expen

6 Rent/facility costs . 22,855 19,805 42,660

ect

- 7 Other direct expenses. 4,120 7,605 11,725

Dr

8 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 7 in column (d) .
9 Net income summary. Combine lines 3 and 8 in column (d) .

....P ( 68,011 l
880

Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

GBUS

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming
bingo/progressive bingo

(d) Total gaming (Add
col (a) through col (c))

Rev

1 Gross revenue .

1

GS

2 Cash prizes

pens

3 Non-cash pnzes

ct Ex

- 4 Rent/facility costs .

Dre

5 Other direct expenses .
lj Yes -------- -.% El Yes ,,,,,,,, --% El Yes -------- --%6 Volunteer labor . . E N0 D N0 D N0

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . . .

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) .

,,( )
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: ..................................... -.  2% f ­
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," Explain:

10a Were any of the organizationls gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ma , 3% , J,in il * . 1 Cl* isab lf Yes, Explain. " I* ,si
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 ls the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member ot a partnership-or other.entity % SC/

formed to administer charitable gaming*7

Yes No

8" 1 "V 413,#
*N..... -. 31,

,Q

Qsx fx"s..-l

11

m

.. 12
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 Page 3

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:a The organization"s facility , . . . . . 133 %b An outside facility . . . . . . . . . . . M %
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization"s gaming/special events books

and records:

Name P .............................................................................................................. -.

Address P .......................................................................................................... .­

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gamingrevenue?..... . ..
If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ ............... .. and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $ --------------- U ­
If "Yes," enter name and address"

b

c

Name P .............................................................................................................. ..

Address P ......................................................................................................... -­
16 Gaming manager information:

Name P .............................................................................................................. ..

Gaming manager compensation P $ ..................... ..

Description of services provided P ............................................................................... ..

EI Director/officer El Employee Ei Independent contractor

17
a

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds toretain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
in the organization*s own exempt activities during the tax year P S

b

Yes No

if
W..

X , gms: gw A "i
mn W

.

it

*.-....f.-isnt
15a

?-*ii ,4  pam: *
*A   1 A5*
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SCHEDULE 0 OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide ,
Depmmsn, of ,he T,easu,y additional information for responses to specific questions for the Open YQ Pllbllcimemai Revenue service Form 990 or to provide any additional information. IHSDGCUOU
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Middlesex Countv College Foundation Inc. 22 E 6079662
. P? E .YL li.f.*?. 95. -Th 9. 9.59 EU Fifi 913 .@5l9.P.t.*?9. 292959.? U1. T?.*?.UF@9.fl E051 .Y*(*?f9?Il*?Pil.9Y*f?F. R9li.*EiE?. 9.? E199 .th 9. YE?.fz ................... . .

.BertYLlive195.9u@.t9.ths19199.v.1an132er.l5f9.9tE9at@.msmPst$i.i3.ifn9f.i2@93i9alf9ts@9.b.fn9ml?st59 .f9.view.F95vi.99.9.-..­
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For Privacy Act and Papenivork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cai No 51056K Schedule O (Fon-n 990) 2008
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SCHEDULE J-2
OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Form 990
Depanmen, of me T,,,as,,,y P Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part Vll, Section A, line 1a. Open to PublicIntemai Revenue Service lfISp9CtI0l"IName of the Organization Employer Identification number
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc. ,

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Middlesex County
College Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the management of the Foundation. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged
to perform an audit of the Foundation*s intemal control over financial reporting. Our audits
included consideration of intemal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation*s intemal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2009 and
2008, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

gt/lmaitf 1* MLLP
January 6, 2010
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables:
Pledges
Interest and other accounts receivable
Special events

Total receivables

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Equipment (net of accumulated depreciation of $61,074 in2009 and $83,717 in 2008) Z
Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Scholarships/financial aid/grants payable - due to

Middlesex County College
Due to Middlesex County College

Total liabilities

Net assets (deficit):
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets ­
See accompanying notes.

Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position

June 30
2009 2008

8 692,558
7,518,759

88,965
77,127
11,356

S 1,885,639
6,754,113

1,181,376
229,908

7,971
177,448

3,680

5,461

1,419,255

8,500

9,260
S 8,397,906 S 10,076,767

S 63,231
5,610

577,570
232

S 75,007
12,200

626,157
10,935

646,643

0,236,343)
1,553,995
7,433,611

724,299

(403,061)
880,456

8,875,073
7,751,263 9,352,468

S 8,397,906 S 10,076,767
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Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Hows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Net unrealized loss on investments
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accrued interest receivable and other assets
Special events receivable, net
Pledges receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Due from/to Middlesex County College

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Hows from investing activities
Purchases of investments
Maturities and redemption of investments
Acquisition of equipment
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes.

Year Ended June 30
2009 2008

$(1, 601,205) $ (308,918)

4,659
451 ,563

152,781
(3,385)

1,092,411
4,820

(11,776)
(6,590)

(59,290)

5,761
157,006

(173,929)
2,605

(856,799)
(5,423)

(17,082)
8,200

(9,727)
23,988

(5,374,925)
4,158,716

(860)

(1,198,306)

(6,080,789)
8,908,998

(13,890)
(1,217,069) 2,814,319

(1,193,081)
1,885,639

1,616,013
269,626

$ 692,558 1,885,639

4



Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") was formed in 1966 for the
purpose of soliciting and receiving contributions. All contributions received by the Foundation
are treated in accordance with the donor*s wishes and are for the benefit of Middlesex County
College (the "College") and its students.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

A summary ofthe Foundation*s significant accounting policies follows:

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value, which is determined by reference to quoted market prices.
The net unrealized and realized gains on investments are included in the statements of activities.
Investment income consists of interest and dividends and is included in the increase in
unrestricted net assets unless the income is restricted by donor or law.

Donated investments are recorded at the fair market value at the date of giit. Net investment
income is recorded in the appropriate net asset class depending upon the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

Pledges Receivable

The Foundation receives, as pledges receivable, unconditional promises to give from various
donors. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at net realizable value.

Deferred Revenue

The Foundation records deferred revenue related to prepayments received for fall fund-raising
events.
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Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Asset Classification

The Foundation separately accounts for and reports upon donor restricted and unrestricted net
assets. Unrestricted net assets consist of revenues available for the support of the Foundation"s
operations. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Foundation has been
limited by donors to a specific period or purpose and relate to funds raised for various
scholarships. Permanently restricted net assets are those whose use is permanently limited by the
donor and are to be held in perpetuity. Resources arising from the results of operations or assets
set aside by the Board of Directors are not considered to be donor restricted.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded by the Foundation at net realizable value at the time an unconditional
promise to give is made. Gifts of long-lived assets are recorded at the fair value of the asset at the
time the gilt is made.

Equipment

Equipment consists of computer hardware and software and is stated at cost. Depreciation on
equipment is computed on the straight-line basis over 3 to 10 years.

Cash Equivalents ,
The Foundation considers all highly-liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at
date of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Federal Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 50l(c)(3) of the lntemal
Revenue Code.

6



Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 157,
Fair Value Measurements Statement 157). This statement defines fair value, establishes a
Eamework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS 157 is to be applied when other standards require or permit the use of fair value
measurement of an asset or liability. SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Delayed application of SFAS 157 is permitted
for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for items that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis, until fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2008. The Foundation*s adoption of SFAS 157 did not have a significant
impact on its financial statements.

In February 2007, FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities, Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (Statement 159).
Statement 159 permits all entities to choose to elect, at specified election dates, to measure
eligible financial instruments, as defined in Statement 159, at fair value. The Foundation adopted
Statement 159 effective July 1, 2008 and since the Foundation did not elect to measure any
additional assets or liabilities at fair value, its adoption had no impact on the financial statements
ofthe Foundation.

Effective July 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted the provisions of FASB Staff Position FAS 117­
1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net Assets Classification of Funds Subject to an
Enacted Version ofthe Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), and
Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds (FSP 117-1). FSP 117-l provides guidance on
the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization
that is subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA. FSP 117-1 also improves disclosures about an
organization*s donor-restricted and board-designated endowment funds.

Effective March 9, 2009 New Jersey adopted "The Unifomi Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act" (UPMIFA),

Effective June 30, 2009, the Foundation adopted SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events (Statement
165). Statement 165 establishes principles and requirements for subsequent events and applies to
accounting for and disclosures of subsequent events not addressed in other applicable generally
accepted accounting principles. The Foundation evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2009
and through January 6, 2010, the date on which the financial statements were issued. The
adoption of Statement 165 had no impact on the financial statements of the Foundation.

7
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Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Investments

Investments, reported at fair value, consisted of the following:

June 30
2009 2008

Certificates of deposit S 3,091,831 $ ­Mutual funds 91,874 34,394
Common and preferred stock 2,023,946 2,833,853
U.S. Government obligations 538,704 1,657,529Corporate bonds 1,772,404 2,228,337

$ 7,518,759 $ 6,754,113

3. Fair Value Measurements

As described in Note l, on July 1, 2008, the Foundation adopted the methods of calculating fair
value defined in SFAS No. 157 to value its financial assets and liabilities, when applicable.
SFAS No. 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date
and establishes a framework for measuring fair value. SFAS No. 157 applies to other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements and does not require new fair
value measurements. Fair value measurements are applied based on the unit of account from the
reporting entity*s perspective. The unit of account determines what is being measured by
reference to the level at which the asset or liability is aggregated (or disaggregated) for purposes
of applying other accounting pronouncements.

SFAS No. 157 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for disclosure of fair value
measurements. The valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation
of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as follows:

0 Level 1: Quote prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the
highest priority to Level I inputs.

0 Level 2: Observable inputs that are based on inputs not quoted in active markets, but
corroborated by market data.

8



Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

0 Level 3: Unobsewable inputs are used when little or no market data is available. The
fair value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

A financial instrument*s categorization within the value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to
Level 3 inputs. A financial instrument*s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based
upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. In determining
fair value, the Foundation uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobseryable inputs to the extent possible and considers
nonperformance risk in its assessment of fair value. Financial assets carried at fair value in the
amount of $7,518,759 as of June 30, 2009 are all classified as Level 1 category as described
above.

4. Pension Plans

The Foundation offers a contributory defined contribution retirement plan covering substantially
all employees. Contributions are invested with the Teacher"s Insurance and Annuity Association
(TMA) and College Retirement Equities Fund (CREF), investment carriers, which provide for
the purchase of annuities for employees. The Foundation funds retirement costs accrued. The
cost of the plans for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 was $25,040 and $24,782,
respectively.

5. Pledges Receivable

The Foundation receives restricted pledges under a fund-raising campaign, which the
Foundation*s management may use for the funding of scholarships/financial aid/grants, student
programs and services, and alumni association support.

At June 30, 2009 and 2008, net pledges receivable consisted ofthe following:

June 302009 2008
Pledges receivable before discount on multi-year

pledges and allowance for uncollectible pledges $ 143,092 $ 1,210,953Less: ­
Discount on multi-year pledges (6,627) (6,577)
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (47,500) (23,000)Total $ 88,965 $ 1,181,376

9



Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Pledges Receivable (continued)

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at
the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are
computed using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.
During 2009 and 2008, the Foundation used a discount rate of 2.8% and 2.5%, respectively.

6. Transactions with Affiliates

The Foundation regularly transfers funds to the College to be used for scholarships, financial aid
and grants. During a given fiscal year, eligible students are identified by the Financial Aid
Department of the College as meeting the varied criteria for receiving the funds. The monies are
transferred to the College during the beginning of the subsequent fiscal year to cover credits to
the students* accounts. During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, such funds
amounted to $577,570 and $651,518, respectively.

In addition, the College has in recent years paid certain administrative and miscellaneous
expenses on behalf of the Foundation. The amounts owed to the College for such expenses at
June 30, 2009 and 2008 were $232 and $10,935, respectively. During the year the College
ceased charging the Foundation for certain office expenses, resulting in cost reductions of $6,887
to the Foundation. This amount has been recorded as unrestricted contribution income and
general and administrative expense in the statements of activities.

The College provides office space to the Foundation, at no cost. The fair market rental value of
the contributed space was $4,800 for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, and has been
recorded as unrestricted contribution income and rent expense in the statements of activities.

7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for purposes that will benefit the College and its
students and amounted to $1,553,995 and $880,456 at June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
During 2009 and 2008, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses
satisfying the restricted purposes in the amount of $221,431 and $651,518, respectively. It was
also decided to utilize Board Designated net assets of $372,187 to meet the balance of obligatory
disbursements for grants and scholarships.
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Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
5

8. Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted by the donors for student aid. Income from
pemianently restricted net assets is designated as per donor intent and the Foundation*s most
current spending policy. In recent years the Foundation has attempted to include as annual
scholarships and grants an amount equal to 5% of the net assets permanently restricted.

The nation-wide economic recession resulted in a 12% decrease in the value ofthe Foundationis
permanently restricted scholarship and other funds in FY09. The Foundation*s Board of Trustees
and Directors voted to create a new Board Designated Fund (emergency fund) to offset
immediate programmatic and operational funding shortfalls in FY09. Members of the
Foundation*s Board of Trustees and Directors released from pennanent restriction, their historic
personal gitts to the Foundationis general endowment to grow the new fund. Released funds
were reclassified as temporarily restricted funds and redirected to the Board Designated Fund.
The purpose was to make it possible to both honor scholarship and financial aid commitments
made in FY08 for FY09 and absorb the lost value of 75 otherwise "underwater" named endowed
funds.

Because of the continued decline in value of investment assets in FY09, it became clear that the
Board Designated Fund alone could not make up for the lost value of "underwater" named
endowed funds. The Foundation*s Board agreed that a new Endowment Spending Policy was
needed to replace the historic 5% endowment spending policy with one better suited for today*s
uncertain economic environment. The new policy is designed to both protect the Foundationis
ability to operate and advance its mission while making more realistic and prudent scholarship,
financial aid and grant commitments. The policy was fom1ally approved at the April 30, 2009
Board meeting.

Also, the Foundationis Trustees and Directors realized the importance of accumulating a
substantial ongoing balance in the Board Designated (Emergency) Fund. The Foundation
identified certain major donors who had given substantial gifts to the Foundation*s General
Endowment Fund and who were deeply committed to the mission of the Foundation. These
donors were asked to consider releasing, in writing, a portion of or all of their historic gifts to the
fund and redirect them to the temporarily restricted Board Designated Fund. These releases,
when combined with those of the Foundation*s Trustees and Directors, resulted in a total of
$1.376 million being released to the Board Designated Fund during FY09.
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Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

8. Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

The Foundation follows the requirements of UPMIFA as it relates to permanently restricted
contributions. The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment
assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Foundation
must hold in perpetuity.

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Trustees, the endowment assets are invested in a
manner to provide that sufticient assets are available as a source of liquidity for the intended use
of the funds, achieve the optimal retum possible within the specified risk parameters, prudently
invest assets in a high-quality diversified manner and adhere to the established guidelines.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-retum objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return strategy
in which investment retums are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term
retum objectives within prudent risk constraints.

The Foundation*s permanently restricted endowment funds are managed according to
endowment and similar fund policies that guide investment of donations, spending and
distribution of total return investment income. The policies also provide the guidelines for setting
the annual endowment spend rate or actual income on the current fair value of investments if the
corpus is below the value of the original endowment donation and the treatment of any
investment retums in excess of the annual spending rate. The endowment spend rate is calculated
on the year-end average three-year rolling market value of each endowed fund. Any excess
investment retums beyond the spending rate, to the extent available, may either remain
unrestricted or be added to the temporarily restricted Board Designated Fund and classified
appropriately.

The Foundation distributes the investment income eamed on the endowment funds as required
for the donor-restricted purpose of the endowment assets held in perpetuity.

9. Unrestricted Deficit in Net Assets

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with both general endowment and
individual named endowment funds may fall below the level of the original principal donation.
In some cases, donors of named endowed funds have agreed, in writing, to release from
restriction the difference between the historic value and the current value of the fund. This has
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Middlesex County College Foundation, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

9. Unrestricted Deficit in Net Assets (continued)

the effect of creating a new historic value of the fund. Such donor releases that are reported in
unrestricted net assets were $197,157 as of June 30, 2009. It should be noted that the combined
realized and unrealized losses as of June 30, 2009 amounted to $1,180,622. Because accounting
policies require that any decrease in investment value of pemianently restricted assets be
accounted for in the unrestricted fund, the Foundation*s unrestricted net deficit as of June 30,
2009 was $1,236,343 . These deficiencies resulted from unprecedented market fluctuations. The
Foundation is not required to restore deficiencies in permanently restricted endowed funds, but
will, as required, make prudent decisions on use ofthe income of such funds. Such income, if not
used currently, may be added to the principal of the funds in the future.

10. Subsequent Event

On December 11, 2009 the Foundation was awarded a principal gift commitment of $1,000,000
from the Willard, T.C. Johnson Foundation, Inc. The gift is directed toward the Foundation*s
Scholarship Endowment Fund. $500,000 has been received as an outright gift. The remaining
$500,000 is structured as a challenge grant to stimulate new major giving commitments to the
Foundation. Every new dollar donated to the Foundation for scholarships will be matched with
another dollar up to a total of $500,000.
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